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To: HQ greatwallmedia.comllllll@greatwallmedia.com]
Cc: info@safeguarddefenders.com[info@safeguarddefenders.com]; I I @be!\media.ca[ I @bellmedia.ca];
I ©)rci.rogers.com I @ rci.rogers.com]; I @)t |us.com];

I ¢ Quebecor.com [ Quebecor.com]
From: Radiodiffusion-Broadcasting[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6FDEBB6731EA4FEEAF36B0016A2B39C8-RADIODIFFUS]
Sent: Fri 12/17/2021 12:32:12 PM (UTC-05:00)

Subject: Complaint by Safeguard Defenders regarding the programming broadcast by CGTN and CCTV-4
Lettre CRTC - CCTV-4 et CGTN - Plainte _de Safeguard Defenders.pdf

CRTC Letter - CCTV-4 _and_CGTN_- Safeguard_Defenders_complaint.pdf

Safeguard Defenders Complaint.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please refer to the attached letter, in which the Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission (CRTC) seeks to
obtain a response from CCTV-4 and CGTN to a complaint, also attached, filed with the CRTC by Safeguard Defenders.

Please note that the CRTC requires that the response be filedby no later than 21 January 2022.

If the responsibility for responding to this correspondence lies with another person(s), please provide their name(s) and contact
information if available.

In addition, please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Merci/Thank you,
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

www.crtc.gc.ca

’Suivez—nous sur Twitter | , Follow us on Twitter
http://www.facebook.com/crtcfra / http://www.facebook.com/crtceng




